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The Denver Dry Goods Cowpany Building, built in 1888-89 and believed to have
been designed by Frank E., Edbrooke, is located on the corner of 16th and California
Streets and was originally three stories high, The building was built of brick and
limestone in the Victorian Commercial style,and its 16th Street entrance faces north-
east,

The entire ground floor is composed of glass show windows, the upper portion of
which are now sealed off with wood. Awnings extend over the sidewalk from the top of
each window, reminiscent of the original striped awnings., The entrances have been al-
tered from the original wood and wrought iron arches to modern glass and steel that match
the show windows.,

The second and third stories are separated by a plain frieze and the cornice topping
the third floor is also plainly evident. The windows are flat lintel and double hung,
and at evenly spaced intervals, there are structural elements that give the impression
of pilasters, which appear as bands of brick and limestone. The decoration of the cap-
itals is at a minimum,

In 1898, an addition was made to the rear of the structure,and a fourth story was
added. The windows oan the fourth floor, round-headed and arcaded, are in the Italianates
style. They are grouped together by threes,and the pilasters, with subordinated orna-
ment, are similar to those on the second and third floors. The cornice is bracketed, and
the wide, festooned frieze adds a touch of the Renaissance Ravival style, The building
in general has a feeling of horizontality even though the windows are organized between
vertical bands.

In 1906, a second addition was made extending the building the entire length of the
block to 15th Street. Edbrooke designed this addition as well. The show windows and
entrances are the same as those on the original structure. The second and third floors
are separated by a small, plain cornice and the remaining floors are connected with
pilasters, topped with small capitals, between each window. The 3:X 3 double-hung win-
dows are wider than those on the original building, but are of the same height. The
frieze below the bracketed cornice is narrow and plain,

A three-story addition was made in 1924 on top of the four-story portion of the or-
iginal structure. Tt also is made of brick but does not covar the entire flat roof. A
walkway, approximately twenty feet wide, remains along the edge of the roof parallel to
California and 16th Strests and a small turned balustrade lines the roof edge along the
walkway. The windows on all of these floors are small paned and are arched on the seventh
floor.

The entire building is now painted white; however, all of the structural elements
are still visible., The Denver Dry Goods Company Building remains today an cxzample of
our architectural heritage and a monument in the community.
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The Denver Dry Goods Company is significant because it is one of Denver's major
pioneer retail stores and is, in fact, the oldest dry goods establishment in Denver to
vemain in its original location. The company's forerummer, the McNamara Dry Goods Com-
pany, played an important role in the development of the 16th Street business district.

The McNamara Dry Goods Company was founded in 1886 by M.J, McNamara, an Irish-

* born merchant, who was also an early director of the Colorado Mining Exchange and the
first Vice-President of the Denver Chamber of Commerce, The company was encouragad to
move to 16th and California Streets by John J. Riethmann~-a builder and the President

of the German National Bank--who promised to build for tham a structure that would in-
crease their operating space many tiases. Frank E. Edbrooke,one of the most influential
architects iavolved in the development of downtown Denver in the 1880's and 1890's, is
believed to be the architect of the building constructed in 1888-89. Edbrooke also
designed the imposing Brown Palace Hotel (18%0-92), as well as the Cantral Presbyterian « |
Church (1890~92) and the central building on Loretto Heights campus (1390-21). The
McNamara Company moved into the three-story brick building that covered only haif of the
block closest to 16th Street in 1888-39.

The demonitization of silver in 1893 forcad the company to reorganize in 1894 un-
der th2 new name of the Denvar Dry Goods Company with Dennis Sheady as the first elected
president. Sheedy, an important figure in the history of Denver and the West, first
came to Denver in 1863 and, after working in the cattle business that took him all over
the western United States, returned to Denver in 1881 to permanently make his home.

In the following years, h2 became the Vice~President of the Colorado National Bank and
the owner of the Globe Smelting and Refining Company, one of the greatest smelting op-
erations at that time, Sheedy was President of the Denver Dry Goods Company from 1894
until his death in 1927, leading the company with ingenuity and wid:lom. 'The Denver,"

as it is now referved to, was one of the first to offer delivery service to its customers,
a mail-order catalog departnent, and a department solely for the manufacture of cus-
tomized leather work, silver spurs, saddles, hats and other cowboy goods.

"The Denver" has grown along with the city and has paralleled the trends and tastes
of her residents throughout the years., There were three additions to the original
structure to meat the increasing demands. In one of these additions was located the
Denver's Tea Room, a favorite meeting place for business groups for many years, occupy-
ing the fifth floor and opening onto a walkway which parallels 16th and California
Streets. The original plans were to use this as an outdoor cafe and strolling place
during warm weather because of its magnificeat wview of both the city and the mountains.

Keeping pace with Denver and the needs and wants of the entire Rocky Mountain
region, the Denver Dry Goods Company continues as a leader in the commercial growth of
the ar22a and has contributed much to the community that it serves,
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